Legistar #140241
DISTRICT ALL

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
X Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: June 11, 2014 (B of T} Date: June 19, 2014
TITLE: 2014 Taste of Lombard Shuttle Buses

SUBMITTED BY: Bridget Doyle, Communications Coordinator WVVO

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Staff seeks BOT approval to contract buses for Taste of Lombard shuttle service from local
school parking lots to event at Madison Meadow Park. The buses help alleviate congestion at the
event and promote attendance.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE

Item budgeted annually from Communications Budget.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X Date

NOTE: Materinls must be submitted to /approved by the Yillage danager's Office by 12:00 pm, YWedncesday, prior to the

Agenda Bistribution.



